
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments:

jamesmeaney@nalcorenergy.com 
Wednesday, November 6,20137:11 AM 
Derrick Sturge; Auburn Warren; Rob Hull; Craig Hippern 
Fw: Agenda for MWH Meeting 
AGENDA MWH and CANADA REPRESENTATIVE MEETINGS-Nov 6 
2013.docx

FYI...in case you want to drop by for any part of today's 
discussion....being held at Torbay Rd, Turbine Room

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Lance Clarke

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2013 7:10 PM

To: James Meaney; Paul Harrington; Jason Kean; Gilbert Bennett; Peter Madden; Rc

Cc: Ed Over; Tom Chudy; Bob Ilett; Ken Sparkes; Robert Woolgar

Subject: Agenda for MWH Meeting

Folks

See attached draft agenda for tomorrow. If you are presenting please come with your 
presentation on a stick and email it to me as well. Tom Chudy, you are up first to 
accommodate your schedule.

(See attached file: AGENDA MWH and CANADA REPRESENTATIVE MEETINGS-Nov 6 
2013. docx)

Lance Clarke

Commercial Manager (Consultant)
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Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project

Direct Phone: 709-737-1245 

Toll Free: 1-888-576-5454 (Canada Only) 

Fax: 709-737-1985

Email: lanceclarke@nalcorenergy.com 

Website: http://www.nalcorenergy.com c=J
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AGENDA MWH and CANADA REPRESENTATIVE MEETINGS 

 

1.  Introductions 
2. Safety Moment 
3. Project Update 
4. Schedule Review   
5. North Spur 
6. Water Management 
7. Astaldi  
8. Contract Award Status 
9. Value Update 
10. Review of other outstanding Questions (Green List) 
11. Action Review 
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